CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

WWW.manitowoc.org

May 3, 2016

To: Common Council

CC: Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Chad Scheinoha, Operations Manager for Parks /

Subject: Request to reimburse funds from Community Built Playground Maintenance Fund

I would like to request that $3,558.00 be reimbursed to the general fund from the Henry Schuette
Community Built Playground Maintenance Fund given to the City of Manitowoc by Friends of the Park,
Inc. The current balance of the fund is $55,759.17.

All of the work is for the playground area inside the picket fence. These repairs were discussed with the
Park and Recreation Committee at the October 27, 2015 meeting. Hamann Construction Company was
then hired to complete the following:

e Replace recycled wood in select areas

e Repair benches along outside area of playground (within fence)

e Install kick plate at low ring area

e Repair music chimes at lighthouse

e Repair climbing wall parts

e Replace missing cap posts

e Repair some deck boards

e Install window in castle tube slide

e Replace chain and rubber safety tubes
e Repaint red warning grooves on boards
e Repair wooden bridge boards and chains
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CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

4613 CUSTER ST,

P.0. BOX 245

MANITOWOC, W1 54221-0245
PHONE (920) 682-8282

FAX (920) 683-3459

NAME: CITY OF MANITOWOC INVOICENO. 14792

STREET: 900 QUAY STREET DATE: APRIL 22,2016
CITY/STATE OUR YOUR
AND ZIP: MANITOWOC WI 54220 JOB NO. 16-2993 ORDER NO.

ATTENTION CHAD SCHEINOHA

TERMS: Net Cash — 10 Days

DESCRIPTION

Repairs at Schuette Park.

Labor and Materials | $3,
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GENERAL AND DESIGN-BUILD CONTRACTORS



